Minutes Graduate Council Curriculum Committee January 19, 2022 2:30 p.m., Zoom

Members Present: Sara Michael-Luna, Katherine Daly, Alex Rubenstein, Axel Schülzgen, Gergana Vitanova, Patrick Pabian, Francisco Guido-Sanz, J. Marla Toyne, Bruce Caulkins, Kelly Kibler, Thomas Kean

Administrators and Guests Present: Devon Jensen, Mona Shattell, Sevil Sonmez, Jeffrey LaRochelle, Lynn Hepner, Gene Paoline, Ali Gordon, Alan Fyall, Danae Barulich, Tonya Walker, Christopher Blackwell, Christy Foley, Debbie Hahs-Vaughn, Ranetta Guinn, Sarina Winston-Mack, Veronica Decker, Richard Hartshorne, Fevzi Okumus, Cynthia Mejia, Elizabeth Kritzer, Theresa Libby, Michael Caputo, Gail Kauwell, Lisa Martino, Janet Andreasen, Dalena Taylor, Peter Weishar, Leandra Preston-Sidler, Anastasia Salter, Keith Koons, Pamela Ross, Kristopher Davis, Mark Heinrich, Ana Lucia Salas, Jiyu Fang, Kim Tuorto, Lisa Mills, Lisa Nalbone, Maria Busch, Ameera Bacchus, Christy Foley, Stacy Van Horn, Sudipta Seal, Suha Seal, Peter Larson, Sumant Pattanaik

Recorder: Emily Stettner

Welcome and call to order.

Dr. Patrick Pabian, vice chair, called the meeting to order at 2:32p.m. and welcomed the committee and administrators. A quorum was established.

Revision of CBA Accounting MSA, Management Track.

Dr. Theresa Libby explained the revision is replace BUL 5332 as a specialization elective with QMB 6358. The track revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CBA Business Administration MBA, Executive Track and Professional Track.

Dr. Sevil Sonmez explained the revisions are to changes elective course options. The revisions to the tracks received unanimous approval.

Revision of CHPS Physical Therapy DPT.

Dr. Patrick Pabian explained the revision is to swap required courses. The program revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of COM Biomedical Sciences PhD.

Dr. Thomas Kean explained the revision is to reduce unrestricted elective credit hours and increase dissertation hours. The program revision received unanimous approval.

Addition of CCIE Leadership in Workforce Development Graduate Certificate.

Dr. Lisa Martino explained the addition is in response to industry norms and demand from graduate students. This certificate will attract students that would like to gain knowledge in training and teaching in an industry setting. The certificate addition received unanimous approval.

Revision of CCIE Career and Workforce Education MA.

Dr. Lisa Martino explained the revision is a program name change from Career and Technical Education. The new name reflects the graduate level content and trends in the field. The program revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CCIE Play Therapy Graduate Certificate.

Dr. Dalena Taylor explained the revision is to remove a course which will reduce the total credit hours from 12 to 9. This change reflects the continuing education requirements of the Association for Play Therapy. The certificate revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CCIE Teacher Education MAT, English Language Arts Education with ESOL and Reading Endorsement Track.

Dr. Janet Andreasen explained the revision is to add two courses to the curriculum due to the State requirement for a reading endorsement. The total program credit hours will increase by 6. The track revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CCIE Education PhD, Methodology, Measurement and Analysis Track.

Dr. Debbie Hahs-Vaughn explained the revision is to change courses, remove the internship, and clarify the goal statement. The track revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CCIE Career Counseling Graduate Certificate.

Dr. Stacy Van Horn explained the revision is to change elective options. The certificate revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CCIE Counselor Education MA, School Counseling Track.

Dr. Stacy Van Horn explained the revision is to increase the specialization courses, delete the Thesis/Non-Thesis option and replace it with elective courses, reduce the number of elective credits. The total track credit hours remain the same. The track revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CCIE Counselor Education MEd, School Counseling Track.

Dr. Stacy Van Horn explained the revision is to increase the specialization courses, delete the Thesis/Non-Thesis option and replace it with elective courses, and increase the number of elective credits. The track revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CCIE Education EdS, School Counseling Track.

Dr. Stacy Van Horn explained the revision is to increase the specialization courses and increase the number of elective courses. The track revision received unanimous approval.

Suspension of CCIE Education PhD Tracks: Elementary Education; Early Childhood; Reading Education; Science Education; Social Science Education.

Dr. Richard Hartshorne explained the tracks are being suspended and are on the path to termination. The tracks will be combined and the content taught in a new track to improve efficiency. The suspension of the tracks received unanimous approval.

Revision of CAH Texts and Technology PhD.

Dr. Anastasia Salter explained the revision is to change required courses. The program revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CAH Gender Studies Graduate Certificate.

Lynn Hepner explained the revision is to change elective courses. The certificate revision received unanimous approval.

Revision of CON Nursing Practice DNP, Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner Track; Nursing Practice DNP, Family Nurse Practitioner Track; Nursing PhD; Nursing PhD, BSN to PhD Track.

Dr. Christopher Blackwell explained the revisions are to remove the GRE from the application requirements. The revisions received 9 approval votes and 1 opposed vote.

Revision of CON Nursing Practice DNP, Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Track.

Dr. Christopher Blackwell explained the revision is to remove the GRE from the application requirements and swap courses in the curriculum. The revision received 9 approval votes and 1 opposed vote.

Revision of CECS Civil Engineering MS; Civil Engineering MS, Smart Cities Track; Civil Engineering PhD; Environmental Engineering MSEnvE; Environmental Engineering MS, Environmental Engineering Sciences Track.

Ana Lucia Salas explained the revisions are to change articulation courses. The revisions received unanimous approval.

Adjournment.

The meeting adjourned at 4:22p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for February 2, 2022.

Graduate Council Curriculum Committee January 19, 2022 2:30 p.m., Zoom

1. Rosen College of Hospitality Management

Rosen College of Hospitality Management course additions

- 1. HMG 6226 Leading Innovation and Change in Hospitality and Tourism-Approved. Dr. Mejia agreed to change the Term of Offering to Fall.
- 2. HMG 6888 Leadership in Hospitality and Tourism- Approved.

2. College of Sciences

College of Sciences course additions

- 1. FIL 5370C Documentary Production I (split level) Approved.
 - Adding new M&S Fee
- 2. FIL 5421C Experimental Cinema I (split level) Approved.
 - Adding new M&S Fee

College of Sciences course revisions

- 1. FIL 5371C Documentary Production II (split level) Approved.
 - Revision to course title, 30 character abbreviation, pre-reqs, credit hours
 - New M&S Fee
- 2. FIL 5422C Experimental Cinema II (split level) Approved.
 - Revision to course title, pre-regs, engagement hours
 - Revision to M&S Fee

3. College of Business Administration

College of Business Administration course revisions

- 1. ACG 6185 Financial Statement Analysis- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 2. ACG 6255 International and Multinational Accounting- Approved.
 - Pre-reg change
- 3. ACG 6305 Advanced Managerial Accounting- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 4. ACG 6415 Advanced Accounting Information Systems- Approved.
 - Pre-req change

- 5. ACG 6519 Governmental and Nonprofit Accounting- Approved.
 - Pre-reg change
- 6. ACG 6636 Advanced Auditing- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 7. ACG 6675 Operational Auditing- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 8. ACG 6685 Fraud Auditing- Approved.
 - Pre-reg change
- 9. ACG 6805 Accounting Theory- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 10. ACG 6835 Ethics and Professionalism in Accounting and Auditing- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 11. TAX 5015 Advanced Tax Topics- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 12. TAX 6065 Tax Research- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 13. TAX 6317 Taxation of Flow-thru Entities- Approved.
 - Pre-reg change
- 14. TAX 6527 Multi-jurisdictional Taxation- Approved.
 - Pre-reg change
- 15. TAX 6845 Tax Planning and Consulting- Approved.
 - Pre-req change
- 16. QMB 6358 Software Tools for Business Analytics- Approved.
 - Pre-req change

College of Business Administration course continuation

- 1. MAR 7638 Seminar in Marketing Theory, Scaling, and Measurement-Approved.
 - 5 year review

College of Business Administration course deletions

- 1. QMB 7567 Measurement Theory in Business Research- Approved.
 - Not offered in years
- 2. TAX 6875 Contemporary Tax Topics- Approved.
 - Not offered in years, previously deleted

College of Business Administration program revisions

- 1. Accounting MSA, Management Track- *Approved*.
 - Replace BUL 5332 as a specialization elective with QMB 6358
- 2. Business Administration MBA, Executive Track- Approved.
 - Changes to elective course options
- 3. Business Administration MBA, Professional Track- Approved.

Changes to elective course options

4. College of Health Professions and Sciences

College of Health Professions and Sciences course addition

PHT 6702C Orthotics and Prosthetics in Rehabilitation- Approved.

College of Health Professions and Sciences course revisions

- 1. HSC 6508 Quantitative Methods in Epidemiology- Approved.
 - Revision to prefix, number, description, pre-regs
- 2. HSC 6638 Health and Society- Approved.
 - Revision to prefix, number, description, pre-regs
- 3. HSC 6736 Introduction to Clinical Trials- Approved.
 - Revision to prefix, number, description, pre-regs
- 4. HSC 6742 Introduction to Clinical Research- *Approved*.
 - Revision to prefix, number, description, pre-regs

College of Health Professions and Sciences course deletions

- 1. APK 7139 Exercise Biochemistry Techniques- Approved.
 - Not offered in 5 years
 - Not used in any program
- 2. GEY 5600 Physiology of Aging- Approved.
 - Not offered in 5 years
- 3. SOW 6713 Prevention and Treatment of Adolescent Substance Use and Misuse- *Approved*.
 - Not offered in 5 years
- 4. SPA 7494 Doctoral Seminar 1: Spoken and Written Language Disorders Preschool and Early Elem- *Approved*.
 - Not offered in 5 years
- 5. SPA 7945 Doctoral Seminar II: Spoken and Written Language Disorders-*Approved*.
 - Not offered in 5 years
- 6. SPA 7947 Internship in College Instruction- *Approved*.
 - Not offered in 5 years
- 7. SPM 5155 Introduction to Sports Administration- Approved.
 - Not offered in 5 years
- 8. SPM 5308 Marketing and Promoting Sports and Fitness Programs- Approved.
 - Not offered in 5 years

College of Health Professions and Sciences program revision

- 1. Physical Therapy DPT- Approved.
 - Swap of required courses

5. College of Medicine

College of Medicine program revision

- 1. Biomedical Sciences PhD- Approved.
 - Reduce Unrestricted Electives credit hours, increase dissertation hours

College of Medicine course additions

- 1. MDC 8003 Intersession I Approved.
- 2. MDC 8004 Intersession II- Approved.
- 3. MDE 7120 Family Medicine Elective- Approved.
- 4. MDE 7371 Internal Medicine Outpatient Elective- Approved.
- 5. MDE 7941 Integrative Health and Wellness Elective- Approved.
- 6. MDE 8271 Digestive and Liver Health The GI Challenge- Approved.
- 7. MDE 8418 Primary Care, Community, & Preventative Medicine Elective-Approved.
- 8. MDE 8711 Emergency Medicine Fellowship Experience Elective- *Approved*.
- 9. MDE 8883 Geriatric Psychiatry Elective- Approved.
- 10. MDI 8831 Acting Internship in Outpatient Psychiatry- Approved.
- 11. MDR 7013 Write and Publish a Research Article Elective- Approved.

6. College of Community Innovation and Education

College of Community Innovation and Education course additions

- 1. ECT 6792 Research Applications for Workforce Development- Approved.
- 2. ECW 5208 Workforce Development and Training Management- Approved.
- 3. ECW 6010 Workforce Development Theory to Practice- Approved.

College of Community Innovation and Education course revisions

- 1. BTE 6935 Seminar in Business Education- Approved.
 - Revision to course description
 - Change to Term of Offering
- 2. ECW 5207 Management of Career Education Programs- Approved.
 - Revision to 30 character abbreviation
 - Shortened course description

- 3. ECW 5265 Experiential Learning in Career and Workforce Education Programs-Approved.
 - Change to Term of Offering
- 4. RED 5147 Developmental Reading- Approved.
 - Revision to course description, Terms of Offering

College of Community Innovation and Education program addition

1. Leadership in Workforce Development Graduate Certificate- Approved.

College of Community Innovation and Education program revisions

- 1. Career and Workforce Education MA- Approved.
 - Name of program changed from Career and Technical Education
- 2. Play Therapy Graduate Certificate- Approved.
 - Removing course, reducing credit hours from 12 to 9
- 3. Teacher Education MAT, English Language Arts Education with ESOL and Reading Endorsement Track- *Approved*.
 - Adding 2 courses to curriculum due to State requirement of reading endorsement, increased total credit hours by 6
- 4. Education PhD, Methodology, Measurement and Analysis Track- Approved.
 - Course changes
 - Removing internship
 - Clarifying goal statement
- 5. Career Counseling Graduate Certificate- *Approved*.
 - Changing elective options
- 6. Counselor Education MA, School Counseling Track- Approved.
 - Increase Specialization courses
 - Delete Thesis/Non-thesis option and replace with Elective course
 - Reduce number of elective credits
 - Total credit hours remains the same
- 7. Counselor Education MEd, School Counseling Track- Approved.
 - Increase Specialization courses
 - Delete Thesis/Non-thesis option and replace with Elective courses
 - Increase number of elective credits
- 8. Education EdS, School Counseling Track- Approved.
 - Increase Specialization courses
 - Increase Elective courses

College of Community Innovation and Education program suspensions

- 1. Education PhD, Elementary Education Track- *Approved*.
 - Closed admission Fall 2020, after suspension period the plan is to terminate the track

- 2. Education PhD, Early Childhood Track- Approved.
 - Closed admission Fall 2020, after suspension period the plan is to terminate the track
- 3. Education PhD, Higher Education Track *Tabled. No representative present.*
 - Closed admission Fall 2020, after suspension period the plan is to terminate the track
- 4. Education PhD, Reading Education Track- Approved.
 - Closed admission Fall 2020, after suspension period the plan is to terminate the track
- 5. Education PhD, Science Education Track- Approved.
 - Closed admission Fall 2020, after suspension period the plan is to terminate the track
- 6. Education PhD, Social Science Education Track- Approved.
 - Closed admission Fall 2020, after suspension period the plan is to terminate the track

College of Community Innovation and Education program termination

1. Criminal Justice Executive Graduate Certificate- *Pulled from agenda by department for further discussion*.

7. College of Arts and Humanities

College of Arts and Humanities course additions

- 1. THE 6250 Themed Experience Show Writing- Approved.
- 2. WST 5611 Colloquium on Gender Topics- Approved.

College of Arts and Humanities course revisions

- 1. DIG 6836 Humanistic Data Analysis- Approved.
 - Revision to course title, course description, Terms of Offering
- 2. MUG 6106 Advanced Conducting I- Approved.
 - Revision to course description, pre-regs
 - Revision from 3 credit hours to 2 credit hours
 - Add repeatable for credit
- 3. HIS 5378 History of Technology- Approved.
 - Prefix changed from AMH to HIS to reflect change in course content

College of Arts and Humanities course continuations

- 1. PHM 5035 Environmental Philosophy- Approved.
- 2. SPW 6356 Spanish American Poetry- Approved.
- 3. TSL 5380 Computers and Technology for ESOL- Approved.

- 4. AMH 5925 Colloquium in US Military History- *Approved*.
- 5. AMH 6346 Seminar in the History of American Automobility- Approved.
- 6. ENG 6074 Historical Movements in Literary, Cultural, and Textual Studies-Approved.
- 7. ASH 5925 Colloquium in South Asian History Approved.

College of Arts and Humanities course deletions

- 1. ENG 6826 Professionalization in Texts and Technology- Approved.
 - 0 credit course so no changes to total credit hours in Texts and Technology PhD
- 2. MUL 5555 Band Literature- Approved.
 - Not used in any program
- 3. TPP 5935C Contemporary Practices in Youth Theatre- Approved.
 - No longer offered

College of Arts and Humanities program revisions

- 1. Texts and Technology PhD- Approved.
 - Changes to required courses
- 2. Gender Studies Graduate Certificate- Approved.
 - Changes to elective courses

8. College of Nursing

College of Nursing program revisions

- 1. Nursing Practice DNP, Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner Track Approved.
 - Removing GRE from Application Requirements
- 2. Nursing Practice DNP, Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Track-Approved.
 - Removing GRE from Application Requirements
 - Delete course NGR 6063L from curriculum
 - NGR 6215L Variable credit course changes
- 3. Nursing Practice DNP, Family Nurse Practitioner Track- Approved.
 - Removing GRE from Application Requirements
- 4. Nursing PhD- Approved.
 - Removing GRE from Application Requirements
- 5. Nursing PhD, BSN to PhD Track- Approved.
 - Removing GRE from Application Requirements

9. College of Engineering and Computer Science

College of Engineering and Computer Science course additions

- 1. EMA 6085 Research Methods in Materials Science and Engineering- Approved.
- 2. EGN 5000 Entrepreneurship for Defense- Approved. CBA Entrepreneurship department later reviewed course for duplication and approved as-is.

College of Engineering and Computer Science course revision

- 1. EEL 6812 Introduction to Neural Networks and Deep Learning- Approved.
 - Revision to course title
 - Revision to course description
 - Revision to 30-character abbreviation

College of Engineering and Computer Science program revisions

- 1. Civil Engineering MS- Approved.
 - Changes to articulation courses
- 2. Civil Engineering MS, Smart Cities Track- Approved.
 - Adding required articulation to Track pre-reqs
- 3. Civil Engineering PhD- Approved.
 - Changes to articulation courses
- 4. Environmental Engineering MSEnvE- Approved.
 - Changes to articulation courses
- 5. Environmental Engineering MS, Environmental Engineering Sciences Track- *Approved*.
 - Changes to articulation courses

10. College of Optics and Photonics

College of Optics and Photonics course deletions

- 1. OSE 6234C Applied Optics Laboratory- Approved.
 - Not offered in 5 years
- 2. OSE 6314 Optics of Low Dimensional Semiconductors- *Approved*.
 - No plans to offer course
- 3. OSE 6315 Liquid Crystal Materials and Devices- Approved.
 - No plans to offer course
- 4. OSE 6319 Optical Waves and Materials- *Approved*.
 - No plans to offer course
- 5. OSE 6330 Stimulated and Holographic Scattering- *Approved*.
 - No plans to offer course
- 6. OSE 6432 Guided Waves and Optoelectronics- Approved.
 - No plans to offer course